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Victoria, Canada

From: Stephen Hayes (EUS) [mailto:Stephen.Hayes@AM1.ERICSSON.SE]
Sent: 13 May 2002 07:11

To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG3@LIST.ETSI.FR

Subject: FW: Results from recent IETF coordination meeting (mail#4)

My appologies, | realized | forgot SA3 on the distribution list.

Regards, Stephen

From: Stephen Hayes (EUS)

Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2002 12:00 PM

To: 'SA2'; 'CN1'; 'CN2'; 'CN3'; 'CN4'; 'CN5'; 'TSG-CN'

Cc: 'mankin@isi.edu’; 'sob@harvard.edu'; 'rohan@cisco.com’;
'dwillis@dynamicsoft.com'; Randy Bush (E-mail); Bert Wijnen (E-mail);
Bernard Aboba (E-mail); 'Drage, Keith (Keith)'; 'Hietalahti Hannu';
'lleana Leuca'

Subject: Results from recent IETF coordination meeting (mail#4)

Dear Colleagues,

As part of the ongoing coordination effort between the 3GPP and IETF, | would like to report the
results of recent discussions between the IETF ADs, myself, and various IETF WG chairs, editors

and rapporteurs (Conference call held May 10).

The recent discussions covered the status of the IETF dependencies and the allocation of work to
bundles. The current status is shown below. The SIP parts should align with what is on Dean
Willis' SIP bundle tracking page. The name beside each draft is the person who is responsible for

pushing the work.

A new bundle (bundle 4) has been added. For the nai and privacy drafts (which are still in a state of
flux) it may be necessary to have a late conference call or some other mechanism to agree to CRs
for the June plenary. The CRs would have wildcards for the actual RFC numbers which the MCC

would insert during implementation.

Regards,
Stephen Hayes
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"Bundle 2" Working Group last call March 12, IETF Last Call by May 1, to IESG by May 14 (for May
16 telechat), RFC#s by May 16 to 3GPP

--SIP Bundle 2

draft-ietf-sip-update -- Jonathan Rosenberg (WGLC 10Mar, IETFLC Ann. 1May)
draft-ietf-sip-manyfolks-resource -- Gonzalo Camarillo (WGLC 11Mar, IETFLCRQ 30Apr)
draft-ietf-sip-call-auth (informational) -- Flemming Andreasen (WGLC 10Mar, IETFLCRQ 30Apr)
draft-ietf-sip-digest-aka (informational) -- Aki Niemi (WGLC 26Apr IETFLCRQ 30Apr)

--non SIP Bundle 2

draft-ietf-ipv6-3gpp-recommend -- (passed IESG review)
draft-ietf-dhc-dhcpv6 -- Thomas Narten (on IESG Agenda for May 16)
draft-ietf-tsvwg-sctpcsum -- Allison Mankin (on IESG Agenda for May 16)

"Bundle 2A" Individual Drafts. To RFC editor by May 23, to IESG by May 26 (for May 30 telechat),
RFC#s by June 3 to 3GPP

--SIP Bundle 2A

draft-garcia-sip-called-party-id (informational) -- Miguel Garcia (ER 29Apr)
draft-garcia-sip-visited-network-id (informational) -- Miguel Garcia (ER 29 Apr)
draft-garcia-sip-associated-uri -- Miguel Garcia (ER 29Apr)
draft-henrikson-sip-charging-information.(informational) -- Eric Henrikson (ER 30Apr)
draft-henrikson-sip-orig-dialog-id (informational) -- Eric Henrikson (ER 30Apr)
draft-mills-sip-acecss-network-info (informational) -- Duncan Mills (ER 27Apr)
draft-willis-sip-svcrtdisco (informational) -- Dean Willis (ER 27 Apr)
draft-beckmann-sip-reg-event -- Mark Beckmann (ER 2May)

"Bundle 3" to WGLC May 1, IETF Last Call by May 13, to IESG by May 23 (for May 30 telechat),
RFC#s by June 3 to 3GPP

draft-ietf-sip-sec-agree -- Jari Arkko (WGLC 26Apr, IETFLCAN 3May)

draft-ietf-sip-reason -- Gonzalo Camarillo (WGLC 27Apr)

draft-willis-sip-path -- Dean Willis, Bernhard Honeisen

draft-ietf-sip-refer -- Robert Sparks (WGLC 2May)

draft-ietf-sip-replaces -- Rohan Mahy (WGLC 2May)

draft-rosenberg-sip-3pcc -- Jonathan Rosenberg (WGLC 10May)
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draft-sparks-sip-mimetypes -- Robert Sparks (WGLC 2May)
draft-ietf-sip-dhcpv6 -- Henning Schulzrinne

--non SIP Bundle 3

draft-arkko-map-doi -- Jari Arkko (needs security review)
draft-ietf-aaa-diameter -- Bernard Aboba

draft-ietf-ipv6-cellular-host -- John Loughney

draft-ietf-ipv6-dns-discovery -- Thomas Narten (not critical, but nice to have)
draft-ietf-diffserv-pib -- Removal of dependency will be reconsidered
draft-ietf-rap-frameworkpib -- Removal of dependency will be reconsidered

draft-ietf-rohc-sigcomp -- Lars-Erik Jonsson

"Bundle 4" to WGLC May 20, IETF Last Call by June 3, to IESG by June 9 (for June 13 telechat),
RFC#s by June 14 to 3GPP

--SIP Bundle 4

draft-uetf-sipping-nai-reqs -- Mark Watson
draft-jennings-sipping-nai -- Cullen Jennings
draft-ietf-sip-privacy-generic -- Jon Peterson

draft-ietf-sipping-sigcomp-sip-dictionary -- Miguel Garcia

--non SIP Bundle 4
draft-ietf-mmusic-sdp-new -- Colin Perkins (not critical, but nice to have)

draft-ieft-rohc-sigcomp-extended -- Lars-Erik Jonsson?
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